
 
 

         WIOAP 02-20  
 
DATE: April 29, 2021               
TO:  All WIOA Subrecipients 
FROM: Danilo Cabrera 
SUBJECT: WIOA/TAA Common Exit Policy 
 
 
REFERENCE:  
 
WIOA 677.150(c)(3)(1), TEGL 10-16 Change 1, TEGL 14-18 
 
 
POLICY:  
 
Idaho has a common exit policy for specific programs administered by the Idaho Department of 
Labor. This process will exit program participants on a common date when a participant has not 
received any qualifying participant services for 90 consecutive days, and there are no future 
services scheduled in the IdahoWorks MIS system from any of the included programs. These exits 
occur automatically and are retroactive back to the date of the last qualifying participant service. 
This definition does not include self-service, information-only, follow-up/supportive services 
(other than for the youth program), or partner programs services. The programs that are part of the 
common exit policy are listed below. 
 
 
• WIOA Title I-b (Adult, Dislocated Worker, Youth) 
• National Dislocated Worker Grants (DWG) 
• WIOA Title III (Wagner Peyser-Employment Services) 
• JVSG (Jobs for Veterans State Grant) 
• ASE Registered Apprenticeship 
• TAA (Trade Adjustment Assistance)  

 
 
 
 


